Wheeler Lumber, LLC

A Division of Wheeler Consolidated Inc.
Construction Materials Since 1892

Summit Homes June 1, 2022
Attn.: Kyle Presley

To Whom It May Concern;

Kyle,

In regard to the cut HUS26 hangers supporting the C2 trusses at Lot 125 The Manor at
Stoney Creek, we recommend the hangers be replaced. Engineering is not available for
the cut hanger conditions and therefore replacement is necessary. Due to the mechanical
and plumbing lines restricting the locations in question, a concealed flange hanger will be
needed in place of the HUS26. We recommend the LUC ZMAX for 2x6 be used as the
replacement hanger. The C2 truss reaction at that location is 690 1bs and this concealed
flange hanger is rated for a roof load of 1,040 Ibs.

Please let me know if you need any additional information on this matter.

Best Regards,

Charles Haspels
Estimator/Designer
Wheeler Truss

1959 Old HWY 50 NE
Waverly, Kansas 66871



